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Good afternoon Licensing/Democratic services,
 
I wish to submit the below email and photos as evidence relating to the Neluxa Sparkles
application that is being heard at Licensing Hearing on Monday 22nd December 2025.
I appreciate it is a late submission, but the information has only been collected today 16/12/25
and is relevant for the application.
 
Kind regards,
Clare
PC 446 Metcalfe (She/Her)
(ProQual Level 4 Certificate for Police Alcohol Licensing Officers)
Operational Planning and Licensing| Partnerships and Operational Support
Tel: Mobile: 
Cambridgeshire Constabulary
Hinchingbrooke Park,
Huntingdon, PE29 6NP
Follow us on Twitter, Facebook, Instagram and YouTube
Working together to deliver an inclusive and professional policing service
With: Fairness, Integrity, Diligence and Impartiality.
 

 

From:  
Sent: 16 December 2025 12:50
To: 
Subject: FW: Luxa Sparkles.
 
Hi Clare,
 
We attended the shop today (Tuesday 16th December 2025) at approximately 10:05hrs as a
passing visit. There was one staff member present who my colleague PC Hepworth 492
recognised from previous visits. The staff member was welcoming but reluctant to engage in
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much conversation. She initially appeared confused when asked about the recent licensing
issues at the premises. I asked if there was alcohol in the shop and whether it was being sold.
She stated no.

I walked around the shop to check, and noticed a large amount of alcohol in the refrigerated area
towards the rear of the shop. The cooler blinds were down and the refrigerators were switched
on. The alcohol bottles were clean, with no visible dust on them so appeared to have been
recently placed out. They were arranged in a neat coordinated manner as expected for sale.
Whilst I was looking at the alcohol, I noticed the staff member appear panicked and begin calling
somebody. The staff member again denied the alcohol was for sale, before providing the contact
number for the owner.
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Best wishes,

Tom
 
Tom Leavens
PC 2156 | Neighbourhood Policing Team - Cambridge City South.
Mobile:
Cambridgeshire Constabulary
 
Follow us on Twitter, Facebook, Instagram and YouTube
 
 
 
 
Best wishes,

 

Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Cambridgeshire
Constabulary monitors all internet e-mail activity and content. This communication is
confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if you have
received this in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the contents may be unlawful.
Opinions expressed in this document may not be official policy.

For more details please see Cambridgeshire Constabulary Privacy Policy
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